

RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan = TB/MBC & Legislation Meeting Request | Week of 1 May

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Feenstra, Mike (MNDM)" <mike.feenstra@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 01 May 2017 16:32:52 -0400

Happy to make some time Mike. Let me know what works for you.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 9:59 AM
To: Feenstra, Mike (MNDM)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan = TB/MBC & Legislation Meeting Request | Week of 1 May

Hey -

We're not really in a position to do a ton of paper sharing at present. But Matt did Bill (I was stuck elsewhere) and so perhaps the two of you should schedule a phone call to update you.

Atel/

From: Feenstra, Mike (MNDM)
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 8:23 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan = TB/MBC & Legislation Meeting Request | Week of 1 May

Hi Atel,

I understand you're briefing Mauro this morning. I was hoping to be there, but schedule this morning doesn't permit. I'll catch up with Brent after, but any chance you could share materials?

Thanks,

Mike

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: April-27-17 8:04 AM
To: McCurdy, Brent (MMA); Feenstra, Mike (MNDM)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan = TB/MBC & Legislation Meeting Request | Week of 1 May

Brent / Mike:

Your Minister will recall the several rounds of Treasury Board / Management Board of Cabinet; Caucus Retreat and Cabinet discussions in February and March prior to the announcement of the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan.

The next step now is to introduce, debate and pass the enabling Legislative framework to secure the 25% reduction for 1 July, as announced.

To be honest, the crafting of the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act has been an even more taxing endeavour than we had anticipated. This is going to be a difficult piece of Legislation.

We are tracking to a big report back to TB/MBC for 9 May and our office has been instructed to meet with each Member of Treasury Board / Management Board of Cabinet to do a walk-through of this item, the Legislation and to discuss some of the politics here.

To that end, wondering if we can work out the time for Matt and myself to come meet with your Minister at some point next week, please?

I'm sorry. I know what a challenge scheduling is post-Budget and in the race to the end of the Legislative Session, but do expect that a solid chat will make for easier dialogue at TB/MBC. What's more, we'd love to count on your Minister to help secure helpful conversation at full Cabinet, as this will track for a full Cabinet conversation on 10 May.

Carys (cc'd) helps to keep us organized and can be you office's point of contact for this briefing.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)